
Appendix 3 Frequently Asked Questions  
 
The following FAQs have been prepared and confirmed prior to commencing the 
communication roll-out. They will be used as internal support material for staff and also in 
preparation of responding to media and external stakeholder enquiries. Additional questions 
may be added at any time. 
 
Demolition: 
 

1. Why are we choosing to demolish the existing Centre before the design and 
almost a year before starting the rebuild?  
 
Demolishing the facility early in the process enables Council to coordinate the removal 
and storage of all materials. It allows for the identification of any latent site issues in a 
more cost-effective manner, so it can be accommodated into the design and construction 
process and ensure that development can occur on schedule in early 2021 with minimal 
chance of unexpected delays.  For example: if the soil is discovered to be contaminated 
during demolition, adjustments can be made during the design phase to ensure the 
proper precautions are undertaken. 

 
2. When did Council go out to tender for the demolition of the Cowes Cultural 

and Community Centre?  
 
The tender for Stage 1 demolition was advertised in the Phillip Island and San Remo 
Advertiser and the South Gippsland Sentinel Times newsletter on Wednesday 22 April 
2020. 

 
3. What was the closing date for the demolition tender?  

 
Tenders for Stage 1 closed on Wednesday 13 May 2020. 

 
4. What is the proposed start and finish date for demolition?  

 
Council is aiming to demolish the existing facility between late July/August 2020 and 
September/October 2020.  

 
Decanting of Existing Centre:  
 

1. When do the Council staff and user groups need to vacate the existing 
Centre?  
 
The Centre is not taking any bookings from Wednesday 1 July 2020 onwards. All 
community groups affected by the demolition have been informed that they will be 
required to vacate by Tuesday 30 June 2020.  



 
2. Currently the kitchen at the Centre is being use for making meals for 

PICAL’s food bank. Is there any chance that Council will be able to provide 
an alternative kitchen location from July 2020?  
 
Council is working with and assisting each tenant of the existing building through the 
transition period up to the end of bookings on Tuesday 30 June 2020. This includes 
evaluating opportunities where alternate community facilities may be accessed. Once 
demolition has commenced, all public access will be prohibited.    

 
Design  

 
1. When did Council go out to tender for the design of the Cowes Cultural 

Centre?  
 
Council appointed Jackson Clements Burrows (JCB) at the May 20 Ordinary meeting  
 

2. When did design tenders close?   
 
Tenders for the design closed in February 2020. 
 
 

3. Do you have a proposed date for the commencement of work on the new 
Cowes Cultural and Community Centre, and a proposed completion date?  
 
The design process is expected to begin in June 2020 and be completed by early 2021. 
The project will commence construction immediately following the design in early 2021 
and is expected to be completed within 12-14 months. 
 

4. Are the current concept designs by Perkins going to be used as the basis for 
the final designs once the tender has been completed, or will the designs be 
starting from scratch? 
 
Yes, the previous designs and feedback on the concept designs will inform the new 
design. Extensive community consultation was undertaken with stakeholders and the 
community over the past 5 years and this work has informed the usage requirements of 
the proposed new facility. In October 2019, Council resolved to adopt a new direction 
for the project whereby a new purpose-built facility would be developed, rather than 
retrofit the old, existing facility.   
 
This decision was informed by a feasibility design that demonstrated that the usage 
requirements identified through the community consultation could better be 
accommodated in a new purpose-built design. The data that has been collected from the 
consultation work to date will inform the development of concept design, through to 
detailed design and construction documentation of the new facility. Council will continue 
to engage with stakeholders and the community throughout the process. 



 
5. Has community consultation previously been undertaken to develop existing 

concept design?  
 
An extensive program of community and key stakeholders’ engagement has occurred 
over the past 5 years in developing the current concept design. Some of the consultation 
that has occurred includes:  

• The establishment of a Council endorsed Working Group comprised of 
representatives from seven key stakeholder groups plus four  community 
representatives.  

• Written correspondence to every resident on Phillip Island with an invitation to 
review the CCCC concept design.  

• Distribution of over 12,000 flyers to owners, occupiers, post office boxes and 
non-resident owners.  

• Pop up community sessions with an overall attendance exceeding 360 people 
providing comment.  

• Social media posts and published media releases 
 

Construction:  
 

1. When is construction of the new building due to start?  
 
Construction is anticipated to commence early 2021 and is anticipated to take 12 – 14 
months.  

 
2. Who is the builder?  

 
The building contractor will be selected through a tendering process towards the end of 
the design process in late 2020 to early 2021. Council will consider a range of factors 
during this process, including possessing the necessary expertise to build the final design.  
 
 

Funding: 
 

1. Has a loan been secured for the project? 
 
Council were advised in late March that its application for $10 million in concessional 
loan funding from the State Government’s Community Infrastructure Loans Scheme for 
the Centre had been approved. Under this Scheme, the State Government will fund half 
of the interest cost. Following further cuts to the Reserve Bank’s interest rate, we 
anticipate the actual interest rate paid by Council will be less than 1.0 per cent per 
annum. 

 
 



2. What are the terms of the loan?  
 
Council has assumed a ten-year repayment period for the Community Infrastructure 
loan in its Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP). This will require it to repay less than $1.1 
million per annum. 

 
3. Is there a limit to how much Council can borrow (based on its current 

financial situation)?  
 
Council’s Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP) has provided for total borrowings of $15 
million for the Cowes project as well as a combination of borrowings, financial reserves 
and external grants to fund two aquatics projects over the next ten years. Council’s 
indebtedness ratio (borrowings as a percentage of own source revenue) is projected to 
remain under the 60 per cent threshold set by the Victorian Auditor General’s Office 
(VAGO).  
 
Council’s financial borrowing sustainability is not classified as high risk over the ten-year 
life of the LTFP. 
 

Phillip Island Aquatic  
 

1. Why is Council proceeding with this project when members of the 
community believe the Aquatics Facility should be the priority? 
 

The Phillip Island Aquatics project is a top priority for Council. The project funding of the 
new Cowes Cultural and Community Centre does not impact the project funding for the 
development of an aquatics facility on Phillip Island in the future. The projects are not in 
competition. Council’s Long Term Financial Plan has allocated funds towards the 
development of a new recreation precinct in Cowes that includes an aquatics facility. The 
proposed aquatics centre project on Phillip Island is a discreet project separate from the 
redevelopment of the Cowes Cultural and Community Centre and will be progressed 
independent of this project  
 
Council cannot further progress the aquatics facility project until the proposed site  
identified for the project has been fully acquired by Council. The compulsory acquisition 
process is lengthy and requires State Government approval. 
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